
BCAG received the following questions regarding BCAG’s RFP for Preparation of a TDA Workbook. 
BCAG’s answers are in red.  
 
Answered on March 23, 2021: 
  

1. Please confirm the submittal deadline is 2:00 pm. (Page 5 of the RFP says 3:00 pm.)  The 
deadline is 3:00 p.m. on April 9. Sorry for the confusion with dual times.   

 
2. Page 4 of the RFP says a hard copy may be mailed. Does this mean the proposal can be 

submitted electronically and no hard copy is required?  Or does it require both an email 
(electronic) copy and a hard copy?  Can be submitted electronically, with no hard copy 
required.    

 
3. Has a date for potential interviews been identified? Will interviews be held 

virtually?  The interview dates have not been identified yet. The interviews will be held 
virtually (Zoom).  

 
4. When does BCAG expect to issue a Notice to Proceed?  We expect to issue a Notice to Proceed 

within a week or so after the interviews.  
  
 


